Town of Boscawen

Old Home Day Meeting Minutes- FINAL Boscawen Municipal Complex May 20, 2019 6:00 pm

Members Present: Polly Dawson – President, Rhoda Bergeron, Lyman Cousens, Kim Kenney,

Lori Bernard, Lorrie Carey.

Members Absent: Matt Lampron

Others Present

Polly Dawson called the meeting to order at 6:00pm with a quorum.

Review and Acceptance of Prior Meeting Minutes: Lori Bernard made a motion to table the minutes until the June meeting. Seconded by Kim Kenney. All members were in favor. Tabled. Lorrie spoke about having the Town supply printed minutes to the Board members for each meeting.

<u>Financial Report:</u> Polly said they made \$2907.00 for Bingo which includes all the expenses they paid out. Polly questioned the rental fees and said she would ask Katie.

MOTION: Lorrie made a motion to accept the financial report. Seconded by Rhoda. All were in favor. Accepted.

Red Sox Trophy: Lyman said that from 12-2:30 the Red Sox Trophy will be at the Winthrop House. Lyman said that he spoke with the Mascot department for the Red Sox and they charge \$300 for a 45 minute appearance of Wally but they said they can work on the price if need be. Lyman said he is working on possibly getting a former player to attend. Lyman said maybe they could get a sponsor for it. Kim questioned if Lyman could ask the Red Sox could send Wally from 12-2:30 for the \$300 so that kids from the school are able to see him. Kim questioned if they would need any baked goods for the event. Lyman said she will let her know.

<u>Parade:</u> Lyman said that they should invite Resident R to be in the Parade. Kim said that they should get a nice car for him to ride in. Kim said she will work on getting a vehicle for him. Lori made a motion to invite Resident R to ride in the parade. Seconded by Kim. All were in favor.

<u>Golf Tournament:</u> Lorrie said that Marshall's Florist will sponsor \$250 for this event. Lyman said they have \$1730 in sponsorship so far for this event. Lyman said the charge will be the same as last year at \$45 per person which includes the cart and chicken dinner.

<u>Elektrisola:</u> Lyman said that they are all set for the event Tuesday evening leading up to Old Home Day. Lyman said that they would like to have a Wilderness show. Lyman had also suggested to them about a family with a blind rescue dog that speaks at events and they are reaching out.

Town of Boscawen

Old Home Day Meeting Minutes- FINAL Boscawen Municipal Complex May 20, 2019 6:00 pm

<u>Chicken BBQ:</u> Polly said they need a group to set up and serve the BBQ Dinner. Polly said they have a Resident to cook the chicken they just need a group to take it over which would include selling tickets.

OHD Details:

- The Committee discussed what the budget for Old Home Day was. Kim said the hope is to spend less than last year. Polly said that Franklin Savings Bank is willing to sponsor. Kim said she is working on entertainment but it is hard without knowing the budget. Lorrie Carey said that NH State Council of the Arts provides grants that they should try to apply for. Lorrie said Marshall's Florist will sponsor the Magician. Lorrie said that they would have to have tickets sponsored in order to qualify for the grant. Kim said she will work on times of the entertainment.
- Rhoda said they need to contact the Town about a Police Officer from 11:45-1:00
- Polly said she is working on getting two handicapped porta potties.
- Kim said she is working on the touch-a-truck event.
- Kim said this event is celebrating the American Legion and they could ask Residents in Town to wrap a yellow ribbon around a tree. The Committee could sell the ribbons.
 MOTION: Kim made a motion to sell yellow ribbons. Seconded by Lori. All were in favor.

Motion: to adjourn made by Lori and seconded by Kim. All in favor, none opposed. The meeting adjourned at 7:25 pm.

Minutes respectively submitted by Danielle Bosco